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Big Sales Campaign in the Casey Shattuck Addition!! 

   
The "Flats" (that part of Juneau's Gold Creek Delta bounded roughly by 
Capitol Avenue, Evergreen Cemetery, and Glacier Avenue) was, until 1902, a 
30-acre dairy farm owned by John Calhoun. In that year, the land was bought 
by Henry and Allen Shattuck and W.W. Casey, with plans for residential real 
estate development.  About then, Juneau's economy went into a 10-year 
slump.  The placer mines were played out, and the lode mines on the 
Mainland were struggling. Initial sales of lots in our first suburb were dismal. 
   
By 1912, things had picked up: territorial government came to town, fisheries 
prospered, and two big mines (Alaska-Gastineau and Alaska-Juneau) were 
readying for large-scale operation.  Juneau was booming and residential 
property was in demand. Moreover, a road to the new area (Willoughby 
Avenue) was under construction. (See History on the Channel for July). In 
1913, the Casey Shattuck Addition was platted and formally added to the 
growing city.  A major sales effort was carried out  
in 1914.  

   

 



Read more:  
"Juneau's First Suburb", in Gastineau Heritage News September 1999 
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One of the problems hindering development of the Flats was the task of keeping unruly 
Gold Creek in a defined channel. Early attempts with timber cribbing and masonry failed 
periodically, and the problem didn't go away until the concrete channelization projects of 
the late 1950s. This 1919 view looks upstream from near today's B Street foot 
bridge. (JDCM 96_27_001_f)  

 

 

The above advertisements appeared in the Alaska Daily Empire 

during the first week of August 1914. 


